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Question 42:

I am requesting information on the process for how a Residential 



Child Care (RCC) provider can become an approved out of home 



placement resource for a child victim of human trafficking. 
Response:
Offerors shall be in good standing with a current High Intensity Group Homes (HIGH) valid license from DHS, Office of Licensing and Monitoring to change its current HIGH program to HIGH-CSE.  Offerors shall obtain a Maryland license to operate a HIGH-CSE by the time of Recommendation for Award. Offerors shall submit with its Proposal a copy of the Letter of Intent to OLM expressing interest in obtaining a HIGH-CSE license.
Question 43:

Is there a target number of QRTP accredited beds that the State 



is seeking to contract with?

Response:
The State has no target for the number of QRTP beds or organizations.  
Question 44:

Given later due date of this solicitation, can current contractors 



anticipate responses after July 1 and an extension for current 



contracts?

Response:
It is the Department’s intent to recommend contract awards prior to the expiration of existing contracts.  If necessary, the Department will seek a short extension of the current contracts in order to complete the solicitation process.
Question 45:

Key Personnel – Section 3.10.3 – 3.11.5




Given current workforce challenges, will there be allowances / 



waiver of key personnel timeline requirements under circumstances




where positions are unable to be filled in the required timeframe?

Response:
Any deviations from the Key personnel timeline requirements will be decided on a case by case basis. 
Question 46:

The solicitation clearly delineates the timeframes required of 




contractors for seeking approvals related to key personnel.  What is 


the response timeframe that contracting agencies can expect 



related to DHS approval of key personnel decisions?

Response:
DHS will acknowledge receipt of personnel changes and substitutions and ensure that the key personnel meet the licensing requirements as soon as practical, generally within 72 hours after receiving written notification.
Question 47:

For contractors seeking a variety of contracts for different 




programs, in different locations, does the 5% MBE requirement 



apply per provider or per contract more than 25 beds?

Response:
The 5% MBE goal will be based on the number of beds awarded to a provider under the contract(s).  Offerors seeking to provide services for youth for 25 or more beds must comply with the MBE goal.  
Question 48:

(Section 2.1.5) Contractors frequently work with LDSS to 




facilitate individualized rites of passage activities for the youth in 



our programs.  Given that these activities are often unique to the 



individual youth served, would these be considered a “rare 




instance” that services can be supplemented outside the 




established IRC rate?

Response:
All cost for services provided under the contract must be included in the Offeror’s budget.  Payment for services outside of a provider’s approved IRC rate will be reviewed on a case by case basis.

Question 49:

Page 13 2.3.14A – The sentence ends with “and.” Was there 



additional information intended?
Response:
No additional information was intended.  The ‘and’ takes you to the next requirement.
Question 50:
Section 3.11 Substitution of Key Personnel:
a. With the two week requirement to fill key personnel vacancies, will understanding be given for a good faith effort? RCCPA, nurses, and clinicians are difficult to fill positions and may take more than the timeline allotted.

b. Page 77 5.2.5G #4 – “Include letters of intended commitment to work on the project.” We are comfortable with this requirement for Subcontractors. For employees, our HR department is concerned that these letters can be seen as contracts between our agency and our staff. We do not offer contracts, all employees are “at will.” Can this requirement be removed? If this requirement must stand for employees, can we receive a template letter to share with our lawyer to be sure we are compliant with HR law.

c. The RFP on page 77 includes RCCPA’s AND nurses and clinicians as key personnel, if an agency seeks to identify as a QRTP. There was confusion about this by the panel yesterday. Can we receive verification of who is considered Key Personnel for this RFP.
Response:
a) Please refer to response 45.  


b) The requirement will remain.  DHS does not have a form or template or any special form that must be used. 


c) Per Section 3.10.3, for QRTP providers, registered and licensed nursing staff are both considered Key Personnel.  
Question 51:

With current contracts being extended to December 31, 2019 and 



our FY21 budget submissions reflecting rates connected to the 



RFP for a contract slated to begin January 1, 2021, will IRC plan to 



provide a 2% cost of living increase to FY20 rates for RCC 




providers to bridge from July 1, 2020 to the beginning of the new 



contract?
Response:
Pursuant to this solicitation, Providers must include all cost, including any projected cost of living expenses in their budget submissions.  The budgets should be based on the actual expenses to operate their programs.  The IRC adheres to any changes to the financing of programs as a result of the budget action taken by the General Assembly. 

Question 52:

If we are awarded a contract we will have to accept in order to 



continue to provide services. However if the IRC does not approve 



the supporting budget it may not be feasible for agencies to fund 



the programs with the new RFP requirements which would 




essentially mean the agency will have to discontinue operating 



RCC programs.  Is the IRC /MSDE in the loop and aware of the 



additional costs and will there be more money in the state budget 



allotted to support this? 
Response:
The IRC and MSDE have been provided a copy of the RFP. 

The rate setting methodology is a comparative analysis applied to all programs within a program type.  Each program is reviewed by the IRC and evaluated according to the methodology.  Providers have an option to file a written reconsideration request with the MSDE Rate Sections within 30 days of notice of the FY2021 rate. 
Question 53:

Who participates in the evaluation committee?
Response:
The Evaluation committee will be composed of individuals with knowledge and expertise of the services requested in the RFP.

Question 54:

Is the 25 bed count based on the agency as a whole as it relates 



to RCC programs by category (TGH, GH, HI)? For example if I am 



submitting an RFP for 2 TGH that would be a total of 16 beds. 



Would these programs not be required to meet the MBE goal even 



though as an agency there are more then 25 beds? 
Response:
That is correct. The MBE goal is based on the number of beds contracted. Please refer to response #47.
Question 55:

If we use an MBE provider (Mechanic) for the entire agency do 



we have to submit an affidavit for each RFP if we are submitting for 



more than one category of programming?
Response:
Offerors shall submit a separate MBE Utilization and Fair Solicitation Affidavit and MBE Participation Schedule (Attachment D-1A) for each Program category that you are submitting a Proposal.  Also, each MBE Attachment D-1A per Program category should reflect your commitment to subcontract with a particular MBE for work within that specific Program category that you are sending in a Proposal.  
Question 56:

2.3.11 states that CPS clearances must be done prior to new staff 



beginning work.  Will providers be able to utilize the CPS Clearance 


portal like CPA providers can currently do?
Response:
All licensed providers are currently able to access the portal. 
Question 57:

We are asked to address each requirement in sections 2 and 3.  



Does that mean that is a part of one of those sections is not a 



requirement (e.g., 2.1 and 2.2) we do not need to address them in 



the proposal?
Response:
Offerors shall respond to each section of the RFP by acknowledging and indicating its intent to comply or whether it takes exception to the requirements and its understanding of the services requested.  Where applicable, Offerors shall describe how it intends to perform the work or services required.     

Question 58:

Can you please clarify the criteria for who is considered a Qualified



Residential Treatment Program Offeror? It is my understanding 



that this is a program for agencies with beds over 25.
Response:
Please refer to Section 1.2.1 and 2.3.21 for the QRTP requirements. The 5% MBE goal is required for Providers with 25 or more contracted beds. 

Question 59:

I have a question about question 32 and the answer:




Is it not true that all MBE subcontractors that are used to meet the 



MBE 5% goal must be certified with MDOT as an MBE and under 



the NAICS code that they are being used for?




Subcontractors that are not certified with MDOT as an MBE should 



not count towards that MBE goal?  Would you please clarify this.  

Response:
Yes, all MBEs must be certified by MDOT in order to count towards the MBE goal.  A MBE may also be considered a subcontractor, because it is not the prime contractor, but will be performing core services under the contract. 
Question 60:

Are we required to already be licensed as a Residential Child Care 



Provider or this RFP allows an agency like ours to be licensed as a 



Residential Child Care Provider?
Response:
Yes. For the Developmentally Disabled Program (DD), Diagnostic Evaluation and Treatment Program (DETP), Group Home Program (GHP), High Intensity Group Home Program (HIGH), Therapeutic Group Home Program (TGH) , and Medically Fragile Program (MFP), Offerors shall be in good standing with the appropriate licensing agency and possess a current, valid Maryland license to provide Residential Child Care services to send in a Proposal for this solicitation. 


For the High Intensity Group Home Services – Commercially Sexually Exploited (HIGH-CSE) and For the High Intensity Group Home Services - Emotional and Cognitive Developmentally Disabled (HIGH-ECDD), Offerors shall be in good standing with a current High Intensity Group Homes (HIGH) valid license from DHS, Office of Licensing and Monitoring to change its current HIGH program to HIGH-CSE. Or HIGH ECDD.  
Question 61:

Are the attachments B1- B10 templates for the provider to use for 



the RFP responses?
Response:
Attachments B 1 thru 10 are the Budget Application that you will be sending either to the Procurement Officer directly or the IRC.  If your Program is a new Program and you do not have an FY20 rate letter, please submit your Budget Application as the Financial Proposal to the Procurement Officer.  If your Program is existing and you have an FY20 rate letter, please send the FY20 rate letter to the Procurement Officer as a placeholder as your Financial Proposal and submit your Financial Budget Application directly to IRC.
Question 62:

Does MF program and DD program need a current license from 



DDA with the proposal or at the time of the award?
Response:
Current MF and DD licenses shall be submitted with the Proposal. 
Question 63:

Do we have to draft a response to the section 4 and 5 since those 



are the instruction for the submission of the proposal only.
Response:
Please respond to Sections 2 and 3 when you respond to our Scope of Work and Contractor Requirements in Tab E of your Technical Proposal.  Please also refer to Section 5.3.2 which lists how your entire Technical Proposal should be organized.  You will need to respond to each section listed and submit your response under the appropriate tab.  
Question 64:

For Electronic submission of the Technical proposal, how do we 



obtain Citrix sharefile log in and password?
Response:
Please contact the Procurement Officer to receive a Citrix Sharefile Logon to submit your Technical Proposal.
Question 65:
How are you defining the two types of attachments
 



1) Those that are part of the RPF A-W

                  2) Additional attachments B1-10 on the eMMA

Response:
RFP Attachments A through W contain certain affidavits that you will either submit with your Technical Proposal or upon award.  Please see pages 88 and 89, which show when affidavits must be completed and submitted.  


Attachments B 1 thru 10 are the Budget Forms that you will be sending either to the Procurement Officer directly or to the IRC.  See Response #61 above. 
Question 66:

There is not a solicitation for High Intensity Group Homes in 




Baltimore City. How did DHS determine that there was not a need 



for this type of program in that region?
Response:
Baltimore City will be added as a jurisdiction for the High Intensity Group Homes Program.  See Amendment 4 for revised chart.
Question 67:

Can contractors modify the level of intensity after the original 



submission?

Response:
Yes.  However, there would need to be a modification of the rate by the IRC and the placing agency and licensing agencies would need to grant approval for the programmatic change(s).
Question 68:

Can contractors submit a prospective LOI for a program we 




intend to develop under this solicitation but do not currently have in 



operation?

Response:
Yes. however, the provider must be prepared to implement the services at the time of recommendation for award. 
Question 69:

What is the best method to justify proposed staffing for 




programs that have not yet been approved?

Response:
All staffing and budgets must be based on the population and program services offered. 
Question 70:

Page 2 1.2.1 Preferred Qualifications for QRTP – Accreditation as a 


QRTP is not an accreditation category for COA. For programs 



accredited by COA, what are acceptable categories for 




accreditation?
Response:

In order for an organization to meet the Preferred Qualification, 
they must be accredited as a QRTP.  There are no other 
acceptable categories.
Question 71:

As CARF does not yet have a QRTP level accreditation, what 



level of accreditation will be expected of CARF accredited 




contractors?

Response:
In order for an organization to meet the Preferred Qualification, they must be accredited as a QRTP.  There are no other acceptable categories.

Sang Kang

Procurement Officer

January 9, 2020
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